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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position

Amounts in thousands of Canadian Dollars (except per security amounts) March 31, March 31,
As at 2024 2023

Current assets (Note 3)

Investments at fair value through profit or loss (Note 8) S 860,233 S 876,013
Cash - 3,512
Cash collateral 81 263
Receivable for investments sold 4,295 2,157
Receivable for daily variation margin for derivative instruments 1
Other receivables 74 -
Accrued interest, dividends and distributions receivable 2,532 3,230
Subscriptions receivable 409 124
867,635 885,299

Current liabilities (Note 3)

Payable to custodian bank 397 -
Payable for investments purchased 4,526 2,102
Redemptions payable 2,192 668
Payable for daily variation margin for derivative instruments - 19
Other payables and accrued expenses (Notes 4 and 5) 6,878 2,688

13,993 5,477
Net assets attributable to securityholders (Notes 3 and 6) S 853,642 S 879,822

Net assets attributable to securityholders per Series and per security (Note 6)
Series 0 : (5853,642 and $879,822, respectively) S 15.10 S 13.96

The accompanying notes are integral to these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund'’s reporting periods.
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Financial Statements - continued

Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Amounts in thousands of Canadian Dollars (except per security amounts)
For the periods ended March 31,

Investment income (Note 3)
Inferest )
Dividends
Income distributions from Fidelity managed underlying funds

Net gain (loss) on investments

Net redlized gain (loss) on investments
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments

Net gain (loss) on foreign currencies
Net realized gain (loss) on foreign currency fransactions
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on other net assets in foreign currencies

Net gain (loss) on derivatives
Net realized gain (loss) on derivatives
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on derivatives

Total investment income (loss)

Operating expenses (Note 4)
Management and advisory fees
Other operating expenses
Independent Review Committee fees
Commissions and other portfolio costs

Foreign taxes withheld (Note 5)
Sales tax

Total operating expenses
Net increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to securityholders from operations S

Net increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to securityholders from operations per Series (Note 3)

Series 0 S
Net increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to securityholders from operations per Series per security (Notes 3 and 6)
Series 0 S

The accompanying notes are integral to these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund'’s reporting periods.
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2024 2023
59 .
26,563 28,975
724 397
(6,987) (14,955)
82,382 (17,903)
75,395 (32,858)
(2751) (292)
367 (38)
(2,384) (330)
(67) (1,565)
(291) 291
(358) (1,274)
99,999 (5,090)
1,631 1,088
4,357 3,275
5,988 4,363
94,011 (9,453)
94,011 (9,453)
157 (15)




Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Financial Statements - continued

Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Securityholders

Amounts in thousands of Canadian Dollars

For the period ended March 31, 2024 Series 0
Net assets attributable to securityholders, beginning of period S 879,822
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to securityholders from operations 94,011

Distributions to securityholders (Note 5)

From net investment income (28,960)
(28,960)

Security transactions (Note 6)
Proceeds from sale of securifies 51,7123
Reinvestment of distributions 28,960
Amounts paid upon redemption of securifies (171,914)
(91,231)
Net assets attributable to securityholders, end of period S 853,642
For the period ended March 31, 2023 Series 0
Net assets attributable to securityholders, beginning of period S 871,216
Increase (decrease) in net assets attributable to securityholders from operations (9,453)

Distributions to securityholders (Note 5)

From net investment income (24,326)
(24,326)

Security transactions (Note 6)
Proceeds from sale of securifies 79,096
Reinvestment of distributions 24,326
Amounts paid upon redemption of securities (67,037)
36,385
Net assets attributable to securityholders, end of period ) 879,822

The accompanying notes are integral to these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund'’s reporting periods.
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Financial Statements - continued

Statements of Cash Flows

Amounts in thousands of Canadian Dollars

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 2023
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities: (Note 3)
Purchases of investments and derivatives S (607,346) S (563,089)
Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and derivatives 700,708 545,296
Cash (deposited) returned for collateral 183 390
Cash receipts from dividend income 22,173 26,126
Cash receipts from inferest income 1 (8)
Cash paid for operating expenses (1,631) (1,088)
Net cash from (used in) operating activities T114,698 e
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities: (Note 3)
Amounts borrowed from (repaid to) custodian bank 397 -
Proceeds from sales of securities 51,438 79,348
Amounts paid upon redemption of securities (170,390) (87,397)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities " (118,555) T (B,049)
Net change in cash (3,857) (422)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) on cash 345 (78)
Cash, beginning of period 3,512 4,012
Cash, end of period S . S 3,512

The accompanying notes are integral to these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund'’s reporting periods.
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund

Schedule of Investments March 31, 2024

Showing Percentage of Net Assets Aftributable to Securityholders (Net Assets)

Equities - 98.9%

Brazil - 8.4%

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY - 0.7%
Cury Construtora e Incorporado SA
(yrela Brazil Realty SA

Lojas Renner SA

Mercadolibre, Inc.

YDUQS Participacoes SA

TOTAL CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.6%

Raia Drogasil SA

ENERGY - 1.4%

Petroleo Brasileiro SA - Pefrobras:
(PN) sponsored ADR (non-vig.)
sponsored ADR

PRIO SA

TOTAL ENERGY

FINANCIALS - 2.1%

PagSeguro Digital Ltd.

StoneCo Ltd. Class A

XP, Inc. Class A

TOTAL FINANCIALS

HEALTH CARE - 0.2%

Hapvida Participacoes e Investimentos SA ()

Hypera SA

Rede D'Oregon Sao Luiz SA (a)

TOTAL HEALTH CARE

INDUSTRIALS - 0.9%

Localiza Rent a Car SA

Rumo SA

TOTAL INDUSTRIALS

MATERIALS - 1.8%

Dexco SA

Metalurgica Gerdau SA (PN)

Suzano SA

Vale SA sponsored ADR

TOTAL MATERIALS

REAL ESTATE - 0.0%

L0G Commercial Properties e Participacoes SA

UTILITIES - 0.7%

Companhia de Transmissao de Energia Eletrica Paulista

(PN)

ENGIE Brasil Energia SA

Equatorial Energia SA

Transmissora Alianca de Energia Eletrica SA

TOTAL UTILITIES

TOTAL BRAZIL
Canada - 0.7%

MATERIALS - 0.7%
Barrick Gold Corp.

Chile - 1.2%

FINANCIALS - 0.5%
Banco de Chile

79,600
56,100
413,854
1,099
213,744

650,844

245,094
205,800
198,500

355,937
119,504
243,956

777,119
62,848
23,100

278,836
625,100

746,454
1,371,808
198,100
392,946

69,400

163,400
125,200
272,900
122,900

278,600

30,085,900

Shares/Units  Cost (S)

(000s)

3,406
3,107
2479
8,992

8,775
1,809
8,285
18,869

936
19
237
1,892

4,073
3,768

7,841

2,124
2,090
3,027

14

64

14,255

430

1,003
1,291
1,540

988
4,822

66,800
1

68

4,092

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

438
378
1,898
2,251
1,045

6,010

4811

JE—L LN

4,946
4,240

2,613

11,799
6,885
2,689
8,479

—_—

18,053
7
559
158

1,494

—_—TrT

4,118
3,758

1,876

1,548
3,812
3423
6,488

—_—T

15,271

428

1,095
1,361
2,399

1,205

6,060

71,802

6279

—_—t

4,534

Equities - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)

Chile — continued

MATERIALS - 0.7%
Antofagasta PLC

TOTAL CHILE
China - 24.7%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 5.3%
Baidu, Inc. Class A
Beijing Enlight Media Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
Bilibili, Inc. ADR
ByteDance Ltd. Series E1 (b)
China Tower Corp. Ltd. (H Shares) (a)
Kanzhun Ltd. ADR
Kuaishou Technology Class B (a)
NetEase, Inc. ADR
Tencent Holdings Ltd.
Tongdao Liepin Group
TOTAL COMMUNICATION SERVICES
CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY - 9.0%
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd.
Anta Sports Products Lid.
BYD Co. Ltd. (H Shares)
Fuyao Glass Industries Group Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd.
Haier Smart Home Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
ID.com, Inc.:

Class A

sponsored ADR
Li Auto, Inc.:

ADR

Class A
Li Ning Co. Ltd.
Meituan Class B (a)

New Oriental Education & Technology Group, Inc.
New Oriental Education & Technology Group, Inc. sponsored

ADR
PDD Holdings, Inc. ADR
Shangri-La Asia Ltd.
TAL Education Group ADR
TravelSky Technology Ltd. (H Shares)
Trip.com Group Ltd. ADR
Vipshop Holdings Ltd. ADR
XPeng, Inc. ADR
TOTAL CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
CONSUMER STAPLES - 1.8%
(&S Paper Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
China Resources Beer Holdings Co. Ltd.
Kweichow Moutai Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
Proya Cosmetics Co. Ltd. (A Shares)
Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd. (H Shares)
Uni-President China Holdings Ltd.
Yifeng Pharmacy Chain Co. Ltd.
TOTAL CONSUMER STAPLES
ENERGY - 0.5%
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp. (H Shares)

The accompanying notes are infegral fo these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund’s reporting periods.
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176,600

52,079
390,805
72,206
11,234
3,101,142
32,820
67,400
19,556
653,296
172,091

1,399,571
200,283
110,247
162,200
949,000

65,700

212,057
13

85,232
24,548
704,581
628,052
21,205

32,886
86,555
232,000
40,500
642,000
85,882
64,300
28,614

623,710
376,000
14,200
170,868
315,900
1,027,000
53,770

4,994,000

(000s)

4,752

J——IEY

8,844

1,439
948
1,315
1,610
939
757

521
2022
30,256
849
40,656

38,297
2413
4,206
1,214
3,984

229

5765
0

3,066
490
2,365
16,112
151

2,047
8,354
245

659
1,540
3,434
1,638
i)
96828

2,616
2176
4,853
5,265
2,386
1,133
o
18841

4517

—n

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

6,155

—_—

10,689

——1LLXA

929
179
1,095
3,507
483
779
572
2,741
34,473
89
45,447
17,146
2,884
3,824
1,310
4,001
306

3,941
0

3,496
505
2,537
10,503
251

3,867
13,629
197
623
1,053
5,106
1,441
298

76,918

984
2,346
4,513
3,061
2,942

990

400

15,236

—_—

3,838

p—rL A



Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund

Equities - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)

Schedule of Investments - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)  Fair Value
(000s) ($)(000s)

China — continued

FINANCIALS - 2.8%

China Construction Bank Corp. (H Shares) 13,703,700 13,023 11,204
China Life Insurance Co. Ltd. (H Shares) 2,579,000 5,957 4192
Ping An Insurance Group Co. of China Ltd. (H Shares) 1,457,380 16,989 8,383
TOTAL FINANCIALS 35,969 23,779
HEALTH CARE - 1.0%
Akeso, Inc. (a) 80,619 660 651
Angelalign Technology, Inc. (a) 19,175 210 250
BeiGene Ltd. ADR 4387 1,051 929
dMed Biopharmaceutical Co. Ltd. Series C (b) 19,169 352 142
Hansoh Pharmaceutical Group Co. Ltd. (a) 338,184 775 906
Hygeia Healthcare Holdings Co. (a) 42,301 206 234
Innovent Biologics, Inc. (a) 227877 1,849 1,487
Medlive Technology Co. Ltd. (a) 305,538 431 399
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd. (A

Shares) 24,398 1,138 1,282
Sichuan Kelun-Biotech Biopharmaceutical Co. Ltd. (H

Shares) 9,630 284 258
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. (H Shares) 281,947 1,039 978
Wouxi Biologics (Cayman), Inc. (a) 133,051 481 330
Tai Lab Ltd. 71,898 377 158
Zai Lab Ltd. ADR 3,540 105 77
TOTAL HEALTH CARE 8,958 8,081
INDUSTRIALS - 2.0%
Airtac International Group 57,000 2,343 2,704
China Communications Services Corp. Ltd. (H Shares) 2,130,000 1,633 1,346
Haitian International Holdings Ltd. 483,000 1,350 1,902
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co. Lid. (A Shares) 341,000 4,145 3,896
Sinopec Engineering Group Co. Ltd. (H Shares) 1,407,900 1,265 1,099
Sinotruk Hong Kong Ltd. 463,500 1,031 1,542
170 Express, Inc. sponsored ADR 152,861 5078 4,336
TOTAL INDUSTRIALS 16,845 16,825
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 0.8%
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co. Ltd. (A Shares) 466,900 1,465 1,984
Lenovo Group Lid. 1,647,976 2,370 2,587
Xiaomi Corp. Class B (a) 463,200 1,181 1,198
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd. 1,227,369 1,520 1,287
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 6,536 7,056
MATERIALS - 0.4%
China Jushi Co. Ltd. (A Shares) 1,669,200 _ 4,064 3,359

REAL ESTATE - 0.5%
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings Co. Lid.

(A Shares) 132,700 316 234
China Overseas Land and Investment Ltd. 437,120 1,621 852
China Resources Land Ltd. 442104 2,39 1,894
ESR Group Ltd. (a) 203,800 583 295
KE Holdings, Inc. ADR 67,967 1,569 1,264
TOTAL REAL ESTATE 6,483 4,539
UTILITIES - 0.6%

China Gas Holdings Ltd. 932,300 3,215 1,139
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd. 194,900 3,053 2,034
Guangdong Investment Ltd. 1,192,000 2,106 691
Kunlun Energy Co. Ltd. 1,453,660 1515 1,643
TOTAL UTILITIES 9,889 5,507
TOTAL CHINA 249 586 210,585

The accompanying notes are infegral fo these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund’s reporting periods.

Annual Financial Statements 7

Greece - 1.0%

FINANCIALS - 1.0%

Alpha Bank SA

Piragus Financial Holdings SA
TOTAL FINANCIALS

Hong Kong - 0.9%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.0%
Huanxi Media Group Ltd.
FINANCIALS - 0.5%

Prudential PLC

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 0.3%
ASMPT Ltd.

REAL ESTATE - 0.1%

Kerry Properies Ltd.

TOTAL HONG KONG
Hungary - 0.2%

HEALTH CARE - 0.2%
Richter Gedeon PLC

India - 17.4%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 1.0%
Bharti Airtel Ltd.

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY - 2.5%
Bajaj Auto Lid.

Hero Motocorp Ltd.

MakeMyTrip Lid.

Meesho Series F (b)

Sona Blw Precision Forgings Ltd. (a)
Tata Motors Ltd.

Zomato Lid.

TOTAL CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.5%

[TC Lid.

ENERGY - 2.5%

Coal India Ltd.

Petronet LNG Ltd.

Reliance Industries Ltd.

TOTAL ENERGY

FINANCIALS - 4.9%

Bajaj Finance Ltd.

HDFC Bank Ltd.

HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. (a)
[CICI Bank Ltd.

Star Health & Allied Insurance Co. Lid.
TOTAL FINANCIALS

HEALTH CARE - 0.8%

Apollo Hospifals Enterprise Ltd.
Glenmark Life Sciences Ltd.

Mankind Pharma Ltd.

Max Healtheare Institute Ltd.

Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Lid.
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

TOTAL HEALTH CARE

2,176,184
622,600

3,118,714
360,295
144,901

186,500

45,065

411,567

18,542
38,618
35,436
12,735
130722
75,315
2,892,027

659,028

572,300
275,001
339,097

64,726
781,359
554,867
363,400
365,300

15,172

948
28,808
45,435
83,730
30,825

(000s)

3,868

1,296
5164

3,350

2,180

752
_1.248
10180

5472
19,291
5,145
5,686
_366
39256

1,47
13

685
558
2,160
_m
3442

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

5,185
3,525

—_—

8710

—_—t

313

4575

E—— LA

2468

JE——ai L

462

7818

1,550

—_—

8218
2,757
2,964
3,410

903
1,500
1,215
8,559

[E——TLLXA

21,308

—_— e

4,588

4,037
1,176
16,376

—_—r

21,589
7,621
18,467
57
6,494
3,226

—_—

41,519
1,567
12
1,077
605
2,205
1,303

—_—

6,769

_



Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund

Schedule of Investments - continued

Equities - continued

India — continued

INDUSTRIALS - 1.9%

Bharat Electronics Ltd.
Hindustan Aeronautics Lid.
Larsen & Toubro Ltd.

TOTAL INDUSTRIALS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 0.4%
Cyient Ltd.

Infosys Ltd. sponsored ADR
Persistent Systems Ltd.
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MATERIALS - 1.5%

JK Cement Ltd.

Shree Cement Ltd.

Tata Steel Ltd.

TOTAL MATERIALS

REAL ESTATE - 0.1%
Embassy Office Parks (REIT)
UTILITIES - 1.3%
Indraprastha Gas Lid.
Mahanagar Gas Ltd.

NTPC Ltd.

Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd.
TOTAL UTILITIES

TOTAL INDIA
Indonesia - 2.7%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.1%

PT Telkom Indonesia Persero Thk
CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.6%

First Resources Ltd.

PT Sumber Alfaria Trijoya Thk

TOTAL CONSUMER STAPLES
FINANCIALS - 2.0%

PT Bank Central Asia Thk

PT Bank Rakyat Indonesia (Persero) Thk
TOTAL FINANCIALS

TOTAL INDONESIA
Kazakhstan - 0.2%

FINANCIALS - 0.2%
Kaspi.KZ JSC ADR

Korea (South) - 10.4%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.7%
Kakao Corp.

NAVER Corp.

TOTAL COMMUNICATION SERVICES
CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY - 1.4%
Coway Co. Lid.

Delivery Hero AG (a)

Hyundai Motor Co. Ltd.

Hyundai Motor Co. Ltd. Series 2

Kia Corp.

TOTAL CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY

1,354,800
84,900
113,447

7,200
119,343
10,234

79,240
6,100
2,034,800

107,800

246,370

83,184
684,305
830,798

Shares/Units ~ Cost (S)

(000s)

1,735
2,217
2,595
6,607

240
3,282
563
4,085

1,090
2,226
4,028
7,344

562

2,705,100

1,433,600
10,584,200

9,712,550
17,384,156

7,900

29,951
25,109

30,260
20,773

6,842
21,431
37,141

976

1,294

6,261

7,555

2,184
1,432
1,470
2432

3,120

10,638

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

4,436
4,590
6,939

15,965
234
2,898
663
3795
5249
2,546

5,154

12,949

648

1,725
1,844
3,734

3,739

11,042

—_—T

148,390

—_—e

805

1972
2,628

—_—r

4,600

—_n

8,350
8,974

17,324

22,729

1,377

—_—r

1,618
4,734

—_r

6,352
1,705
805
1,604
3,312
4118
11,544

Equities - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)

Korea (South) — continued

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.4%
AMOREPACIFIC Corp.
FINANCIALS - 0.1%

Kakao Pay Corp.

HEALTH CARE - 0.6%

Binex Co. Ltd.

Celltrion, Inc.

HLB, Inc.

Samsung Biologics Co. Ltd. (0)
TOTAL HEALTH CARE
INDUSTRIALS - 0.4%

LG Corp.

LS Electric Co. Ltd.

TOTAL INDUSTRIALS
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 6.8%
Hanmi Semiconductor Co. Ltd.
HPSP Co. Ltd.

Isupetasys Co. Lid.

Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.
Samsung SDI Co. Ltd.

SK Hynix, Inc.

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

TOTAL KOREA (SOUTH)
Mauritivs - 0.0%

FINANCIALS - 0.0%

Jumo World Holding Ltd. (b)
Jumo World Ltd.

TOTAL FINANCIALS

Mexico - 2.5%

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.5%

Gruma S.A.B. de CV Series B

WakMart de Mexico SA de CV Series V
TOTAL CONSUMER STAPLES

FINANCIALS - 1.4%

Grupo Financiero Banorte S.A.B. de CV Series 0
MATERIALS - 0.4%

CEMEX S.A.B. de CV sponsored ADR

REAL ESTATE - 0.2%

Corporacion Inmobiliaria Vesta S.A.B. de CV
Fibra Uno Administracion SA de CV

TOTAL REAL ESTATE

TOTAL MEXICO
Netherlands - 0.1%

REAL ESTATE - 0.1%
(TP BV (a)

Panama - 0.3%

INDUSTRIALS - 0.3%
Copa Holdings SA Class A

The accompanying notes are infegral fo these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund’s reporting periods.
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29,570
11,888

6,291
8,364
9,550
2,875

29,015
10,890

8,940
10,700
18,020

483,697
23,604

1,470

70,385

58,107
58

9,847
795,200

811,834
271,400

149,200
312,900

18,502

19,849

(000s)

3,652
1,528

71
1,605
696
_1.808
4186

2,833

1,062

3,895

763
592
667
28,165
1,353
m
1258

39500

70,974

ATTR M4

79
545
624

391
705
1,096

—_

11,356

334

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

3,612

—_—

460

98
1,609
1,01
2,404

—_ T

5122

JEE—TAE Y

2,554
1,072

3,626

1,203
572
761

40,101

1,615

697
12,959

—_re

57914

_ T

88,630

—_—

131

131

250

4,356

4,606

—_

11,706

—_—

3312
791
706

1,497

—_—T

yARVA

JE—VAE SN

447

2,800

—_



Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Schedule of Investments - continued

Equities - continued

Peru - 0.5%

FINANCIALS - 0.5%
Credicorp Ltd. (United States)

Philippines - 0.3%

INDUSTRIALS - 0.2%
SM Investments Corp.
REAL ESTATE - 0.1%
Ayala Land, Inc.

SM Prime Holdings, Inc.
TOTAL REAL ESTATE

TOTAL PHILIPPINES
Poland - 0.3%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.1%
(D Projekt SA

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.2%

Dino Polska SA (o)

TOTAL POLAND
Romania - 0.1%

UTILITIES - 0.1%
Societatea de Producere A Energiei Electrice in Hidrocentrale
Hidroelectrica SA

Russia - 0.5%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.1%
Yandex NV Series A

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.0%

Fix Price Group Ltd. GDR (Reg. S)
ENERGY - 0.4%

Gazprom 0AO sponsored ADR (Reg. S)
LUKOIL PJSC sponsored ADR

Novatek PISC GDR (Reg. S)

TOTAL ENERGY

FINANCIALS - 0.0%

Sherbank of Russia

Sberbank of Russia sponsored ADR
TOTAL FINANCIALS

MATERIALS - 0.0%

Severstal PAQ GDR (Reg. S)

REAL ESTATE - 0.0%

LSR Group 0JSC

TOTAL RUSSIA
Saudi Arabia - 3.5%

ENERGY - 0.2%

Saudi Arabian Oil Co. (a)

FINANCIALS - 3.2%

Al Rajhi Bank

Alinma Bank

Bupa Arabia for Cooperative Insurance Co.
The Saudi National Bank

TOTAL FINANCIALS

20,454

67,000

1,201,700
610,000

29,869

12,400

12,300

45,043
155,801
235,700

73,300
19,200

488,190
504,130

156,900

2,100

126,000

242,568
385,900

55,550
621,323

Shares/Units ~ Cost (S)

(000s)

981
503

1,484

3,042

377

2,124
5227

3,481

11,432

1,858
7,200
9,058

4,425
4,740
2,649
11,355
23,169

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

4,694

—_r T

1,570

935
481
1,416

—_—

2,986

—_—

1,190

1,638

—_—

2,828

—_—r

485

688
78

158
1,648
1,456

3,262

JE—71 %

12
16

4052

1Y

1,399
7,280
6,104
5292
9,155
27,831

Equities - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)

Saudi Arabia — confinued

HEALTH CARE - 0.1%

Dr Sulaiman Al Habib Medical Services Group Co.

TOTAL SAUDI ARABIA
Singapore - 1.3%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 1.3%
Sea Ltd. ADR

South Africa - 3.2%

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY - 0.7%
Naspers Ltd. Closs N
CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.5%
Pick 'n Pay Stores Lid.
Shoprite Holdings Ltd.

TOTAL CONSUMER STAPLES
FINANCIALS - 1.3%

Capitec Bank Holdings Ltd.
Discovery Lid.

TOTAL FINANCIALS
MATERIALS - 0.7%

Gold Fields Ltd.

Impala Platinum Holdings Ltd.
TOTAL MATERIALS

TOTAL SOUTH AFRICA
Taiwan - 16.0%

CONSUMER STAPLES - 0.4%
Uni-President Enterprises Corp.
FINANCIALS - 0.7%

Chailease Holding Co. Ltd.
INDUSTRIALS - 0.2%

BizLink Holding, Inc.
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 14.4%
Accton Technology Corp.

Alchip Technologies Ltd.

ASE Technology Holding Co. Ltd.
Asia Vital Components Co. Ltd.
AURAS Technology Co. Ltd.
Chroma ATE, Inc.

Delta Electronics, Inc.

eMemory Technology, Inc.
Gigabyte Technology Co. Ltd.
Hon Hai Precision Industry Co. Ltd. (Foxconn)
King Yuan Electronics Co. Ltd.
Lite-On Technology Corp.

M31 Technology Corp.
MediaTek, Inc.

Quanta Computer, Inc.

Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co. Lid.

Unimicron Technology Corp.
Wistron Corp.

Wiwynn Corp.

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The accompanying notes are infegral fo these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund’s reporting periods.
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6,934

154,279

23,296

664,300
209,238

48,000
405,500

149,900
512,600

1,008,000
852,600
138,825

25,000
39,053
329,079
88,816
45,034
53,000
211,000
23,533
120,043
440,000
489,814
51,000
14,465
61,000
517,495
2,436,287
199,742
373,693
43347

(000s)

800
25,463

3,021

5743

1746
509
4,136
2,077
1,301
805
614
3,175
1,943
1,662
2,866
1,272
267
907
3,200
5,581
32,657
1,647
1,862
3,879

—_—r

70,360

Fair Valve

($)(000s)

785
30,015

—_

11,224

—_— T

5,610

—_—

890

3714

4,604
7,216
3,509

—_—r

10,725
3,267
2,877

—_—

6,144

—_ T

27,083

JE— AL

3,308

6,211

—_—

1,523
490
5,524
2,244
2,054
1,314
572
3,047
2,482
1,606
2,795
2,188
218
864
3,087
6,432
80,376
1,616
1978
4,169

JE—AL XA

123,056
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund

Schedule of Investments - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)  Fair Value
(000s) ($)(000s)

Taiwan — continued

MATERIALS - 0.3%

Formosa Plasfics Corp. 733,000 3,015 2,139
TOTAL TAIWAN 83,885 136,237

Tanzania - 0.0%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES - 0.0%
Helios Towers PLC 232,400 501 377

Thailand - 0.4%

MATERIALS - 0.4%
PTT Global Chemical PCL (For. Reg.)
REAL ESTATE - 0.0%

2,103,000 _ 4,336 2,996

Supalai PCL (For. Reg.) 494,700 435 385
TOTAL THAILAND 477 3,381

United Arab Emirates - 0.2%

REAL ESTATE - 0.2%
Emaar Properties PISC 467,454 1,360 1,409

United States of America - 1.9%

ENERGY - 0.3%

Tenaris SA sponsored ADR 43,600 1,440 2,319
FINANCIALS - 0.7%

FirstCash Holdings, Inc. 34,699 2971 5994
HEALTH CARE - 0.2%

Legend Biotech Corp. ADR 30,474 2405 2315
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 0.1%

Gupshup, Inc. (b) 16,015 444 243
Parade Technologies Ltd. 17,894 875 708
TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,319 951

MATERIALS - 0.6%

Titan Cement International Trading SA 127,198 3481 4,928

TOTAL UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 11,616 16,507
TOTAL EQUITIES 764,742 _ 844,336

Bonds - 0.2%

Principal ~ Cost($)  Fair Value
Amount ($)  (000s)  ($)(000s)

(000s)
Brazil - 0.1%
(reditas Financial Solutions Ltd. 5% 7,/28/27 (b) Uso 920 _1,218 1,205
China - 0.1%
Ant International Co. Ltd. 3.55% 8,/14,/24 (b) (1N 551 742 748
TOTAL BONDS 1,960 1,953

Underlying Funds - 1.7%

Shares/Units  Cost ($)  Fair Value
(000s) (000s) ($)(000s)
Fidelity Canadion Money Market Investment Trust - Series 0 257 2,568 2,568

Underlying Funds - continued

Shares/Units  Cost ($)  Fair Value
(000s) (000s)  ($)(000s)

Fidelity U.S. Money Market Investment Trust - Series 0 840 11,355 11,376
TOTAL UNDERLYING FUNDS 13,923 13,944

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES — 100.8% 780,625 860,233

NET OTHER ASSETS (LIABILITIES) - (0.8)% (6,591)
NET ASSETS — 100% 853,642

Currency Abbreviations

uso - US. dollor

Presentation Notes
Cost amount includes broker commissions and other trading expenses, if any.
Principal Amount is stated in Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted.

Legend

(a) Security exempt from registration under Rule 144A of the U.S. Securities Act of 1933. These securifies
may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers. At the

end of the period, the value of these securities amounted to $32,147,000 or 3.8% of net assefs.
(b) Private and/or restricted.

The accompanying notes are integral to these financial statements. See Note 1 for the Fund'’s reporting periods.
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
{Amounts in thousands of Canadlian dollars/thousands of securities unless otherwise stated))

Formation of the Fund (Note 1)

The inception date of Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund (Fund) was December 1, 20171 and the Fund commenced offering its Series of securifies for sale on the
following dates:

Series Commencement of Operations
0 December 14, 2011

An investment in a Fidelity managed underlying fund or externally managed ETF is referred to as an Underlying Fund.

The Fund aims to achieve high total investment retum by investing primarily in equity securifies of companies in emerging market countries. The Fund's benchmark is a blended benchmark
consisting of 95.0% MSCI Emerging Markets Index and 5.0% MSCI Frontier Emerging Markets Index.

Investment and Derivative Valuation (Note 3)

The Fund categorizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to fair value its investments and derivatives into a disclosure hierarchy consisting of three levels as shown below. In addition,

transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, if applicable, are presented for the periods indicated. For any investments identified as using Level 3 inputs at either the beginning or the end of the
current fiscal period, reconciliations are presented for any activity which occurred in the periods indicated below.

Valuation Inputs at March 31, 2024:

Description

(Amounts in thousands) Total ($) Level 1(S) Llevel 2(S)  Level 3($)
Investments in Securities:
Equities 844,336 753,923 81,435 8,978
Bonds 1,953 1,953
Underlying Funds 13,944 13,944
Total Investments in Securities: 860,233 767,867 81,435 10,931

Valuation Inputs at March 31, 2023:

Description

(Amounts in thousands) Total ($) level 1(S) Llevel 2(S)  Level 3($)
Investments in Securities:
Equities 849,639 331,575 510,263 7,801
Underlying Funds 26,374 26,374 -
Total Investments in Securities: 876,013 357,949 510,263 7,801
Derivative Instruments:
Assets

Futures Contracts 291 291

Total Assets 291 291
Total Derivative Instruments: 91 91

Transfers from Level 1 to Level 2 and from Level 2 to Level 1 were $9,807 and $359,688, respectively, during the period (S- and $69,275 respectively, in the prior period).

The following tables provide reconciliation of Level 3 investments held during the period.

Annual Financial Statements
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements - continued

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023

{Amounts in thousands of Canadlian dollars/thousands of securities unless otherwise stated))

(Amounts in thousands) (Amounts in thousands)
Investments in Securities: Investments in Securities:
Beginning Balance — April 1, 2023 S 7,801 Beginning Balance — April 1, 2022 S 7,169
Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investment Securifies (10,891) Net Redlized Gain (Loss) on Investment Securities —
Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investment Securifies 23,528 Net Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investment Securities 632
Cost of Purchases 2,040 Cost of Purchases -
Proceeds of Sales (11,547) Proceeds of Sales —
Amortization /Accretion — Amortization,/Accretion —
Transfers into Level 3 — Transfers into Level 3 —
Transfers out of Level 3 — Transfers out of Level 3 —
Ending Balance — March 31, 2024 S 10,931 Ending Balance — March 31, 2023 S 7,801
The change in unrealized gain (loss) for the period atfributable fo Level 3 securitiesheld ~— — The change in unrealized gain (loss) for the period attributable to Level 3 securities held ~— —
of March 31, 2024 S 11,446 at March 31, 2023 S 632

The following tables provide information on Level 3 securities held by the Fund that were valued as af March 31, 2024, based on unobservable inputs. These amounts exclude valuations
provided by a broker.

Fair Valve
as at March Amount or Range/Weighted  Impact to Valuation from an
Asset Type 31,2024 Valuation Technique (s) Unobservable Input Average Increase in Input
Equities $4,925  Market comparable Enterprise value,/Revenue
multiple (EV/R) 17-29/271 Increase
4,053 Market approach Discount rate 20.0%-50.0% / 20.8% Decrease
$ Recovery value Recovery value $0.00 Increase
S Black scholes Discount rate 4.4% Increase
Term 3.0 Increase
Volatility 60.0% Increase
8,978
Bonds $1,205  Market comparable Enterprise value,/Revenue
multiple (EV/R) 9.0 Increase
Discount rate 23.2% Decrease
Probability rate 33.3% Increase
$748  Discounted cash flow Discount rate 3.4% Decrease
$ Black scholes Discount rate 4.5%-4.7% / 4.6% Increase
Term 18-28/23 Increase
Volatility 65.0% Increase
51,953

The Impact to Valuation from an Increase in Input noted above represents the expected directional change in the fair value of the Level 3 investments that would result in from an increase
in the corresponding input. A decrease to the unobservable input would have the opposite effect. Significant changes in these inputs could result in significantly higher or lower fair value
measurements.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments (Note 3)

The Fund’s derivatives noted below are subject to enforceable master netfing arrangements (MNA) in the form of ISDA agreements, central clearing arrangements and foreign exchange
netting agreements with its counterparties, as applicable. The normal business terms of the foreign exchange netting agreements call for net settlement of transactions when confracts with
the same counterparty and currency mature simultaneously. The normal business terms of foreign exchange fransactions under ISDA agreements call for net settlement when contracts of
the same currency mature simultaneously. In the event of default or bankruptcy net settlement of contracts would be enforced. The following tables summarize financial instruments that
are offset in the Statements of Financial Position, or are subject to enforceable MNA or other similar agreements or collateral, but are not offset:
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements - continued

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023

{Amounts in thousands of Canadlian dollars/thousands of securities unless otherwise stated))

As at March 31, 2023 Gross ($) Amounts offset (S) Net ($) MNA*(S)  Collateral* (S) Net* ($)
Liabilities
Payable for daily variation margin:
Futures Contracts (19 - 19) - 19
ToTAL 19 : 19 : 19

*These amounts are not offset in the Statement of Financial Position.

Measurement of redeemable securities issued by the Fund (Note 3)

The below table summarizes the differences in net assets attributable to securityholders per Series per security compared to NAVPS by Series for each Series that differed by $0.01
(unrounded) or more. The difference is due to securifies fraded on a frade date plus one basis, being reported on the financial statements as of trade date.

Net assefs attributable to
securityholders per Series per NAVPS (5)  Difference ()
security (S)
Period ended March 31, 2024
Series 0 15.10 15.03 07

Futures Contracts (Note 3)

The Fund pledged $81 (March 31, 2023: $263) as cash collateral, which is included in “Cash collateral” in the Statements of Financial Position.

Management and Advisory Fee (Note 4)

Fidelity has entered into sub-advisory agreements with a number of entities, including Fidelity Management & Research Company LLC and Fidelity Management & Research (Hong Kong)
Limited, to provide investment advice with respect to all or a portion of the investments of the Fund. The sub-advisors arrange for acquisition and disposition of portfolio investments,
including all necessary brokerage arrangements.

Commissions and Other Portfolio Costs (Note 4)

The Fund paid commissions and other portfolio costs of $2 (March 31, 2023: $3) to brokerage firms that are affiliates of Fidelity. In addition, the Fund paid $269 (March 31, 2023:
S177) for research.

Taxation and Distributions (Note 5)
The Fund qualifies as a unit frust under the provisions of the Income Tax Act (Canada).
As af the lost taxation year-end, the Fund had $11,266 of capital losses and no non-capital losses available to be carried forward.

In addition, at period end, the Fund held investments in certain foreign jurisdictions which apply withholding taxes on realized capital gains. The accrued tax liability on
unrealized gains subject o withholding taxes was as follows:

March 31, 2024 ($) March 31, 2023 ($)
Accrued tax liability on unrealized gains 6,567 2,237
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Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements - continued

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023

{Amounts in thousands of Canadlian dollars/thousands of securities unless otherwise stated))

Security Transactions and Affiliated Ownership (Notes 3 and 6)

Security Transactions - Security transactions and weighted average securities for the Fund were as follows:

Securities Qutstanding, Securities Qutstanding, End ~ Weighted Average
Beginning of Period Issued Reinvested Redeemed of Period Securities
Period ended March 31, 2024
Series 0 63,005 3,636 2,056 (12,175) 56,522 59,871
Period ended March 31, 2023
Series 0 60,247 5,892 1,877 (5,011) 63,005 61,718

Affiliated Ownership — As at March 31, 2024, Fidelity and its offiliates held 100% of the Fund. As at March 31, 2023, Fidelity and its affiliates held 100% of the Fund.
Financial Instrument Risk (Note 7)
(redit Risk — Other than outlined in Note 3 in the Notes to Financial Statements, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk to counterparties as at each reporting period end.

Concentration Risk — Refer to the Derivative Exposure, Geographic Mix, Sector Mix, Asset Mix and Market Capitalization tables, as applicable, in the "Summary of Investment Portfolio" of
the Fund's Annual Management Report of Fund Performance as at March 31, 2024, which summarize the investment concentration risks that are relevant for the Fund.

Other Price Risk — If the benchmark had increased or decreased by 5% on March 31, 2024 and on March 31, 2023, with all other variables held constant, the net assets attributable to
securityholders of the Fund would have increased or decreased by approximately $46,453 (March 31, 2023: $48,183). This change is estimated using the Fund's beta which is
calculated based on the historical correlation between the retum of the Fund as compared to the retum of the benchmark. In practice, the actual trading results may differ from this
sensitivity analysis and the difference could be material.

Interest Rate Risk — The majority of the Fund's financial instrument exposure is non-interest bearing. As a result, the Fund is not subject to significant amounts of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

Currency Risk - As af March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the majority of the Fund’s monetary assets and liabilities are denominated in Canadian dollars. As a result, the Fund is not
subject fo significant amounts of currency risk.

Investment in Structured Entities (Note 8)

The following tables present additional information that is relevant to the Fund’s investment in Fidelity managed underlying funds.

March 31, 2024 Total Net Assets  Fair Value of Investment March 31, 2023 Total Net Assets  Fair Value of Investment
(9) (S) ($) (S)
Fidelity Canadion Money Market Fidelity Canadian Money Market
Investment Trust 2,382,136 2,568 Investment Trust 4,531,288 8,912
Fidelity U.S. Money Market Investment Fidelity U.S. Money Market Investment
Trust 2,934,057 11,376 Trust 3,456,943 17,462

Names presented in the tables reflect names in effect as at the dates shown.
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
(Amounts in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated)

1. Formation of the Funds

The Fidelity Funds (collectively the Funds), are open-end investment trusts formed under the laws of Ontario and governed by a Master Declaration of Trust, as amended from time to time.
The Funds are authorized to issue an unlimited number of securities. Fidelity Investments Canada ULC (Fidelity), as manager and frustee of the Funds (Manager), is responsible for the
day-fo-day operations and provides all general management and administrative services. Fidelity, os also the investment advisor, is responsible for the investment management of the
Funds" portfolios. The registered office of the Funds is located at 483 Bay Street, Suite 300, Toronto, Ontario, M56G 2N7.

Currently, Fidelity mutual funds are offered in the following Series:

Series A, C, T5 and T8 securities were available to all investors in a deferred sales charge (DSC) option through to the close of business on May 31, 2022 and as a result of regulatory
changes Fidelity stopped offering these securities at that time. If securityholders bought securities of the funds with a DSC option (including low load and load 2 DSC options) prior fo June
1, 2022, their DSC schedule will continue to apply as described in the simplified prospectus and, with the exception of Series C securities, securityholders will be able to switch their existing
Series A, T5 or T8 securities to the sume securifies of another fund. For Series C securities, which are held as part of Fidelity's ClearPlan custom portfolio service program, securityholders will
be able to switch their existing Series C securities to Series A securities of another fund. Series A, T5 and T8 securities will be automatically switched to the front-end Series B, S5 and S8
securities, respectively, one year after completion of their redemption schedule. Series B, D, S5 and S8 securities are available to all investors in an initial sales charge (ISC) option. Series C
and D securities are available to investors who have enrolled in the rebalancing service. Series F, F5 and F8 securities are usually only available to investors who have fee-based accounts
with dealers who have signed an eligibility agreement with Fidelity. Series O securities are only available to: (i) institutional investors who may be individuals or financial institutions who
have been approved by Fidelity and have entered into Series O fund purchase agreements with Fidelity; or (ii) other funds and accounts managed or advised by Fidelity. Series Q securities
are only available to dealers that, on behalf of their clients who have granted them discretionary investment authority, use proprietary model portfolios or similar investment products.
Dealers that want to purchase Series Q for their clients must enter into an appropriate eligibility agreement with Fidelity. Series |, 15 and I8 securities are available to all investors who have
enfered into a Series | Agreement with Fidelity and are available to all investors in an initial sales charge (ISC) option. Private Wealth Series (Series PWS) securities are only available to
the Private Wealth Portfolio Managers that act on behalf of their clients who have granted them discretionary authority. Series PWS investors must enter info an appropriate investment
management agreement with Fidelity. Exchange-traded fund (ETF) Series are available to investors on Choe Canada or another exchange or marketplace through registered brokers and ETF
dealers in the province or territory where the investor resides. Series INV securities are only available to Investlym Portfolio Managers that act on behalf of individual refail investors who
have granted them discretionary investment authority, use investment funds, proprietary model portfolios or similar investment products.

In addition, Series F5, F8, 15, 18, 5, 18, S5 and S8 securifies distribute an amount comprised of net income and/or return of capital monthly, if available.

Fach Fund meets the definifion of an investment entity as its purpose is to invest its net assets for capital growth and,/or investment income for the benefit of its securityholders, and its
investment performance is measured on a fair value basis.

The Statements of Financial Position are as af March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, as applicable, and the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to Securityholders and Cash Flows are for the years or periods ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, us applicable. For newly created Funds in either the current or prior
period, the information presented is for the period from the Fund's inception date to March 31, 2024 or March 31, 2023, as applicable. Each Fund's inception date is disclosed in the Fund
Specific Notes to Financial Statements. The Schedule of Investments for each of the Funds is as at March 31, 2024. Throughout this document, reference to the periods refers to the
reporting periods described above.

2. Basis of Accounting

Statement of Compliance - These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intenational Financial Reporting Standards os issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IFRS® Accounting Standards). The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by Fidelity's Board of Directors on June 21, 2024.
Functional and Presentation Currency - These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is each Fund's functional currency.

Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements - Each Fund presents financial disclosure information that is relevant o its financial statements in its Fund Specific Notes to Financial
Statements. These disclosures can be found immediately following a Fund's Schedule of Investments and are to be read in conjunction with these Notes to Financial Statements.

3. Material Accounting Policy Information

Basis of Measurement - These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for investments and derivatives which are measured at fair value in the
Statements of Financial Position.
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Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
(Amounts in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated)

Use of Estimates and Judgments - Under IFRS Accounting Standards, management is required to make certain estimates and judgments at the date of the financial statements. The
principal financial statement components subject to significant accounting estimates and judgments include:

Fair value measurements - A Fund may invest in financial instruments that are not quoted in an active market. Where applicable, these instruments are categorized in Level 2 and Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy explained below. When current market prices or quotations are not readily available or reliable, valuation techniques will be applied in good faith and in accordance
with procedures adopted by the Manager. Factors used in determining fair value may include, but are not limifed to, broker quotes from reputable pricing sources, market or security specific
events, changes in inferest rates and credit quality. Fair value models use observable data, to the extent practical; however, the Manager is required from fime to fime to make esfimates
and assumptions that are based on the best information available af that particular time. Changes in these esfimates could impact the fair values of the financial instruments, and the impact
could be material.

(lassification and measurement of financial instruments - Fidelity has made significant judgments when determining the dlassification and measurement of o Fund's financial instruments
under IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (IFRS 9). These judgments centre upon a cash flow characteristic and business model analysis. This analysis results in a Fund's financial assets being
measured at fair value through profit or loss due to factors including performance evaluation and management of a Fund on a fair value basis.

Presentation of financial instruments - Fidelity has made significant judgments when determining the classification of a Fund's redeemable securities as financial liabilities in accordance with
IAS 32 - Financial Instruments - Presentation (IAS 32).

These judgments centre upon the defermination that a Fund's redeemable securities do not have identical features where they are offered in multiple series, and their entitlements include a
contractual obligation to distribute any net income and net realized capital gains at least annually in cash (at the request of the securityholder). Therefore, the ongoing redemption feature is
not the securities only contractual obligation.

Determination of Relationship with Fidelity Managed Underlying Funds - Fidelity has made significant judgments when defermining the ability of a Fund to control or significantly influence o
Fidelity managed underlying fund in accordance with IFRS 10 - Consolidated financial statements (IFRS 10) and IAS 28 - Investment in associates and joint ventures (AS 28). In both
determinations, Fidelity looks at the relevant acfivities such as voting rights, participation in policy choices and material cash flows such as subscription and redemption proceeds. Fidelity has
determined that a Fund does not have the ability o control nor exercise significant influence on any Fidelity managed underlying fund due to the Fund's inability to exercise its voting rights
and direct or participate in the financial and operating policy decisions.

Investment and Derivative Valuation - Investments, including derivatives, are categorized at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 9 and measured at fair value.
Each Fund categorizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to fair value its investments and derivatives into a disclosure hierarchy consisting of three levels as shown below:

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical investments
Level 2 - other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar investments, interest rates, prepayment speeds, etc.)
Level 3 - unobservable inputs (including the Fund's own assumptions based on the best information available)

Changes in valuation techniques may result in transfers in or out of an assigned level within the disclosure hierarchy. Transfers between any levels are assumed to have occurred at the
beginning of the period. Transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 are primarily atfributable to the valuation technique used for foreign equity securities. Transfers into Level 3 are attributable
to a lack of observable market data resulting from decreases in market activity, decreases in liquidity, security restructurings or corporate actions. Transfers out of Level 3 are attributable to
observable market data becoming available for those securities.

Valuation techniques used to value a Fund's investments and derivatives by major category are as follows:

Equity securities, including restricted equity securities and Exchange-traded funds (ETFs) for which market quotations are readily available, are valued at the last sales price or official closing
price as reported by an independent pricing service on the primary market or exchange on which they are traded and are categorized as Level 1 in the hierarchy. In the event that the lust
sales price or official closing price is not readily available, or is outside the bid-ask spread, the point within the bid-ask spread that is most representative of fair value based on specific facts
and circumstances will be used. For foreign equity securities, when significant market or security specific events arise, comparisons to the valuation of American Depositary Receipts (ADRs),
futures contracts, ETFs and cerfain indexes as well s quoted prices for similar securifies are used and are categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy in these circumstances. Utilizing these
techniques may result in transfers between Level 1 and Level 2. For equity securities, including restricted equity securities, where observable inputs are limited, assumptions about market
activity and risk are used and these securities may be categorized as Level 3 in the hierarchy.

Debt securities, including restricted debt securifies, are valued based on prices received from independent pricing services or from dealers who make markets in such securifies. Pricing
services utilize matrix pricing which considers yield or price of bonds of comparable quality, coupon, maturity and type, prepayment speed assumptions, attributes of the collateral as well as
dealer supplied prices and are generally categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy, but may be categorized as Level 3.

Swaps are marked-fo-market daily based on valuations from independent pricing services or dealer-supplied valuations and changes in value are recorded as unrealized appreciation
16
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Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
(Amounts in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated)

(depreciation). Pricing services utilize matrix pricing which considers comparisons fo interest rate curves, credit spread curves, default possibilities and recovery rates and, as a result, swaps
are generally categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy.

When independent prices are unavailable or unreliable, debt securities and swaps may be valued utilizing pricing matrices which consider similar factors that would be used by independent
pricing services. These are generally categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy but may be Level 3 depending on the circumstances. Independent prices obtained from a single source or broker
are evaluated by management and may be categorized as Level 3 in the hierarchy.

The Canadian dollar value of forward foreign currency contracts is determined using the closing foreign currency exchange rates and are categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy. Futures
contracts are valued at the settlement price established each day by the board of trade or exchange on which they are traded and are categorized as Level 1 in the hierarchy.
Exchange-traded options are valued using the last sales price or, in the absence of a sale, the lust offering price and are categorized as Level 1 in the hierarchy. Options traded
over-the-counter are valued using dealer-supplied valuations and are categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy.

Fidelity managed underlying funds are valued at their closing net asset value per security (NAVPS) each business day. Fidelity managed underlying ETFs are valued at the primary exchange
closing price. Fidelity managed underlying funds and Fidelity managed ETFs are categorized as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

Short-term securities for which quotations are not readily available are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value and are categorized as Level 2 in the hierarchy.

Securities pledged as collateral or deposited to meet margin requirements follow the fair value policies outlined above and are identified in the Schedule of Investments. In addition, these
securities are included in "Investments ot fair value through profit or loss" in the Statements of Financial Position.

Cash - Cash, including foreign currency, is comprised of cash on deposit with the custodian.
Cash Collateral - Cash collateral is comprised of cash deposited to meet margin requirements or posted as collateral for open derivative confracts.

Impairment of Financial Assets - At each reporting date, each Fund measures the loss allowance for financial assefs carried af amortized cost. If, at the reporting date, the credif risk
has increased significantly since initial recognifion, each Fund shall measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. If, at the reporting date, the credit
risk has not increased significantly since inifial recognition, each Fund shall measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12 - month expected credit losses. Significant financial
difficulties and probability that the counterparty may default in payments are considered indicators that a loss allowance may be required. If the credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest income will be calculated based on the gross carrying amount adjusted for the loss allowance.

Other Assets and Liabilities - Other assets and liabilities may include amounts due to or from the custodian, offiliates or other counterparties for accrued income, investment
transactions, o Fund's security transactions, accrued expenses and other unsettled fransactions at period end. These amounts are carried ot amorfized cost, which approximates fair value
due to their short-ferm nature.

Offsetting Financial Instruments - Financial assefs and labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statements of Financial Position when there is a legally enforceable
right o offset the recognized amounts and there is an infention to seftle on a net hasis, or fo realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Loans and Other Direct Debt Instruments - A Fund may invest in direct debt instruments which are inferests in amounts owed to lenders by corporate or other borrowers. These
instruments may be in the form of loans, trade claims or other receivables and may include standby financing commitments that obligate the Fund to supply additional cash to the borrower
on demand. Loans may be acquired through assignment or participation. The Fund may be contractually obligated to receive approval from the agent bank and,/or borrower prior to the sale
of these loans. A Fund may also invest in unfunded loan commitments, which are contractual obligations for future funding. Information regarding unfunded commitments is included at the
end of the Schedule of Investments.

Short Selling - Certcin Funds may sell securities short, in which a borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a decline in the market value of that security. Short sales are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of securities sold short, are shown in the Statements of Comprehensive Income
(Loss) as "Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)" and as "Net realized gain (loss)" when positions are closed out, where applicable. If a Fund sells a security short, it wil
borrow that security from a broker to complete the sale. The Fund will incur a loss as a result of a short sale if the price of the borrowed security increases between the date of the short sale
and the date on which the Fund closes out its short position by buying that security. There can be no assurance that a Fund will be able to close out a short position at an acceptable time or
price. Until the Fund replaces a borrowed security, it will maintain adequate margin with the broker consisting of cash and liquid securities. As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 the
margin maintained with the broker is noted in the Statements of Financial Position in "Deposits with brokers for securities sold short”, if applicable.

Measurement of redeemable securities issued by the Funds - A Fund's obligation for net assefs attributable to securityholders is recorded at the redemption amount. As at
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, a Fund's NAVPS may differ by less than $0.01 (unrounded) from ifs net assets attributable to securityholders per Series per security calculated in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as a result of normal reporting period end procedures to close off the books and records. Any differences between NAVPS and net assets
attributable to securityholders of $0.01 (unrounded) or more will be detailed in each fund's Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements.
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Investment Transactions, Income Recognition and Transaction Costs - Regular way purchases and sales of financial assefs are recognized at their trade date. The cost of
investments is determined on an average cost basis, excluding commissions and other portfolio fransaction costs. Net realized gains and losses from the sale of investments (which may
include proceeds received from litigation) and change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments are calculated with reference to average cost of the related investment
securities.

Interest income includes coupon interest and accretion of discount and amortization of premium on debt securities using the effective interest rate. This is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the relevant debt securities, to their net carrying amounts. The principal value on inflation-indexed securities is periodically
adjusted to the rate of inflation and interest is accrued based on the principal value. The adjustments to principal due to inflation are reflected as increases or decreases to inferest income
even though the principal is not received until maturity. Debt obligations may be placed on non-accrual status and related interest income may be reduced by ceasing current accruals and
writing off inferest receivables when the collection of all or a portion of interest has become doubtful based on consistently applied procedures. A debt obligation is removed from non-accrual
status when the issuer resumes interest payments or when collectability of interest is reasonably assured. Dividend income, including income received from third party ETFs, is recognized on
the ex-dividend date except for certain dividends from foreign securities where the ex-dividend date may have passed, which are recorded as soon as the ex-dividend date is known to
Fidelity. Distributions received from Fidelity managed investment trusts are recorded as income, capifal gains or a return of capital based on the best information available. Due to the nature
of these investments, actual allocations could vary from this information. Distributions from Fidelity managed investment trusts treated as a return of capifal reduce the average cost of the
underlying Fidelity managed investment trusts. Where applicable, inferest and dividends on investments sold short are accrued as expenses and are reported as a liability in the Statements
of Financial Position in "Payable for interest and dividends on securities sold short" and in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) in “Dividend and inferest expense on securities
sold short".

Transaction costs, such as brokerage commissions, incurred in the purchase and sale of investment securities by a Fund are recognized as "Commissions and other portfolio costs" in the
Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss).

Foreign Currency Translation - Securities and other assets and liabilities denominated in o foreign currency are translated into the functional currency of a Fund af the period-end
exchange rates. Purchases and sales of securifies, income and expenses denominated in foreign currencies are translated info the functional currency at the exchange rate on the date of the
respective transaction. The effects of exchange rate fluctuations on investments are included in the "Net realized gain (loss) on investments" and “Change in net unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on investments" and exchange rate fluctuations on other foreign currency transactions are included in the "Net realized gain (loss) on foreign currency fransactions” and
“Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on other net assets in foreign currencies” in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss).

Reverse Repurchase Agreements - Uninvested cash balances may be transferred info one or more joint trading accounts with other Fidelity managed funds, where these balances
are invested in reverse repurchase fransactions. In reverse repurchase transactions, U.S. or Canadian Government securities are purchased from a counterparty who agrees to repurchase the
securities at a higher price at a specified future date. The difference in price is reported as inferest income. Credit risk arises from the potential for a counterparty to default on its obligation
to repurchase the security. The risk is managed by the use of counterparties acceptable to Fidelity and by the receipt of the securities as collateral. The value of the collateral must be at
least 102% of the daily fair value of the cash invested. Any reverse repurchase agreements open at period end are included in the Schedule of Investments. There were no reverse
repurchase agreements open as of period end. The Funds may have exposure to reverse repurchase agreements through their investment in the following Fidelity managed underlying
funds: Fidelity Canadian Money Market Investment Trust or Fidelity U.S. Money Market Investment Trust.

Securities Lending - A Fund may lend portfolio securifies from time to fime in order to ea additional income. Each Fund has entered into a securities lending program with State Street
Bank and Trust Company (SSB) to act as ifs Securities Lending agent.

The aggregate market value of all securities loaned under securities lending transactions or sold in repurchase transactions cannot exceed 50% of the net asset value of a Fund. SSB is
entitled fo receive payments out of the gross amount generated from the securities lending transactions of a Fund and bear all operational costs directly related to securities lending as well
as the cost of borrower default indemnification. A Fund receives collateral (in the form of obligations of, or quaranteed by, the Govemment of Canada, or a province thereof, or by the
United States government or its agencies) against the loaned securities and maintains collateral in an amount of at least 105% of the market value of the loaned securities during the
period of the loan. The market value of the loaned securities is determined daily af the close of business of the Fund and any additional required collateral is delivered to the Fund on the
next business day.

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts - A Fund may use forward foreign currency contracts to facilitate transactions in foreign-denominated securities and to manage its currency
exposure. Contracts to sell generally are used to mitigate the risk of the Fund's investments against currency fluctuations, while contracts to buy generally are used to offset a previous
contract to sell. Also, a confract to buy can be used fo acquire exposure to foreign currencies and a contract fo sell can be used to offset a previous contract to buy. These contracts involve
market risk in excess of the unrealized gain or loss reflected in the Statements of Financial Position. Fidelity monitors the credif rating of each counterparty with which it does business. Al
counterparties have a credit rating of at least A, as determined by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or S&P® at the date of purchase. A Fund may be required to pledge securities or cash as
collateral to a counterparty, in an amount not less than the Fund's unredlized loss on outstanding forward foreign currency contracts with that counterparty, subject to certain minimum
transfer provisions. The Canadian dollar value of any currencies a Fund has committed to buy or sell is shown in the Schedule of Investments under the caption "Forward Foreign Currency
Contracts." This amount represents the aggregate exposure fo each currency the Fund has acquired or sold through currency contracts at period end. Losses may arise from changes in the
value of foreign currency or if the counterparties do not perform under the contracts' terms.
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Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency contracts having the same currency, settlement date and broker are offset and any realized gain (loss) is recognized on settlement date and
settled with the counterparty on a net basis.

Futures Contracts - A Fund may invest in futures confracts fo manage its exposure to the markets. Upon entering into a futures contract, a Fund is required to deposit with the clearing
broker, no later than the following business day, an amount (inifial margin) equal fo a certain percentage of the face value of the contract. The inifial margin may be in the form of cash or
securifies and is transferred to a segregated account on the settlement date. Subsequent payments (variation margin) are made or received depending on the daily fluctuations in the value
of the futures contract and are accounted for as "Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on derivatives” in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss). Upon the
expiration or closing of the futures contract, realized gains or losses are recognized, and are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) as "Net realized gain (loss) on
derivatives." Futures confracts involve, to varying degrees, risk of loss in excess of the futures variation margin reflected in the Statements of Financial Position. The underlying face amount
at value of any open futures contracts at period end is shown in the Schedule of Investments under the caption "Futures Contracts." This amount reflects each contract's exposure to the
underlying instrument at period end. Losses may arise from changes in the value of the underlying instruments or if the counterparties do not perform under the confracts' terms.

Options - Options give the purchaser the right, but not the obligation, o buy (call) or sell (put) an underlying security or financial instrument at an agreed exercise or strike price between
or on certain dates. Options obligate the seller (writer) to buy (put) or sell (call) an underlying instrument at the exercise or strike price or cash settle an underlying derivative instrument if
the holder exercises the option on or before the expiration date. A Fund may use OTC options to manage its exposure to potential investment risks.

Upon entering into an options contract, a Fund will pay or receive a premium. Premiums paid on purchased options are reflected as cost of investments and premiums received on written
options are reflected as a liability and subsequently adjusted to fair value on the Statements of Financial Posifion. Certain opfions may be purchased or written with premiums to be paid or
received on a future date. When an option is exercised, the cost or proceeds of the underlying instrument purchased or sold is adjusted by the amount of the premium. When an option is
closed a gain or loss is realized depending on whether the proceeds or amount paid for the closing sale transaction is greater or less than the premium received or paid. When an option
expires, gains and losses are realized to the extent of premiums received and paid, respectively. The net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on purchased options and written options are
included on the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) in "Net redlized gain (loss) on derivatives" and "Change in net unredlized appreciation (depreciation) on derivatives." A Fund
may be required to pledge securities or cash as collateral to a counterparty, in an amount not less than the Fund's unrealized loss on outstanding options with that counterparty, subject to
certain minimum transfer provisions.

nn

Any open options at period end are presented in the Schedule of Investments under the captions “Purchased Options," "Purchased Swaptions,” "Written Options" and "Written Swaptions,"

as applicable.

Swaps - A Fund may invest in swaps for the purpose of managing ifs exposure fo inferest rate or credit risk. A swap s a contract between two parties to exchange future cash flows at
periodic infervals based on a notional principal amount. A bi-lateral OTC swap is o fransaction between a Fund and a dealer counterparty where cash flows are exchanged between the two
parties for the life of the swap. A centrally cleared swap is a transaction executed between a Fund and a dealer counterparty, then cleared by a futures commission merchant (FCM) through
a clearinghouse. Once cleared, the clearinghouse serves as a central counterparty, with whom a Fund exchanges cash flows for the life of the transaction, similar to fransactions in futures
contracts.

Biateral OTC swaps are marked-fo-market daily and changes in value are reflected in the Statements of Financial Position in the "Biateral OTC Swaps, at value" line items. Any upfront
premiums paid or received upon entering a biateral OTC swap to compensate for differences between stated terms of the swap and prevailing market conditions (e.g. credit spreads,
interest rates or other factors) are recorded in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in the Statements of Financial Position and amortized to realized gain (loss) ratably over the term
of the swap. Any unamortized upfront premiums are presented in the Schedule of Investments. A Fund may be required to pledge securities or cash as collateral to a counterparty, in an
amount not less than the Fund's unrealized loss on outstanding bi-lateral OTC swaps with that counterparty, subject to certain minimum transfer provisions.

Centrally cleared swaps require a Fund fo deposit either cash or securities (initial margin) with the FCM, at the instruction of and for the benefit of the clearinghouse. Centrally cleared swaps
are marked-o-market daily and subsequent payments (variation margin) are made or received depending on the daily fluctuations in the value of the swaps and are recorded as unredlized
appreciation or (depreciation). These daily payments, if any, are included in receivable or payable for daily variation margin for derivative instruments in the Statements of Financial
Position. Any premiums for centrally cleared swaps are recorded periodically throughout the term of the swap to a daily variation margin account and included in unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) in the Statements of Financial Position. Any premiums are recognized as realized gain (loss) upon termination or maturity of the swap.

Interest rate swaps are agreements to exchange cash flows based on a notional principal amount, for example, the exchange of fixed rate inferest payments for floating rate interest
payments. The periodic payments received or paid are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) as “Net realized gain (loss) on derivatives”. The primary risk associated
with inferest rate swaps is that unfavorable fluctuations of interest rates could adversely impact a Fund.

Credit default swaps involve the exchange of a fixed rate premium for protection against the loss in value of an underlying debt instrument in the event of a defined credit event (such as
payment default or bankruptcy). Under the terms of the swap, one party acts as a “guarantor” receiving a periodic payment that is a fixed percentage applied to a notional principal
amount. In return, the party agrees fo purchase the notional amount of the underlying instrument, at par, if a credit event occurs during the term of the swap. A Fund may enter into credit
default swaps in which the Fund or its counterparty act as guarantors. By acting as the guarantor of o swap, the Fund assumes the market and credit risk of the underlying instrument
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including liquidity and loss of value. Premiums received or paid are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) as "Net realized gain (loss) on derivatives".

Gains or losses are realized upon termination of the swaps. Risks may exceed amounts recognized in the Statements of Financial Position. These risks include changes in the retums of the
underlying instruments, failure of the counterparties to perform under the contracts' terms and the possible lack of liquidity with respect to the swaps. Details of any swaps open at period
end are included in the Schedule of Investments under the caption "Swaps".

Delayed Delivery Transactions and When-Issued Securities - A Fund may purchase o sell securities on a delayed delivery or whenissued basis. Payment and delivery may
take place after the customary settlement period for that security. The price of the underlying securities and the date when the securities will be delivered and paid for are fixed ot the time
the transaction is negotiated. During the time a delayed delivery sellis outstanding, the contract is marked to market daily and equivalent deliverable securities are held for the transaction.
The value of unsettled securities purchased on o deloyed delivery or when-issued basis are identified as such in the Schedule of Investments. The Fund may receive compensation for interest
forgone in the purchase of a delayed delivery or when-issued security. With respect to purchase commitments, o Fund identifies securities as segregated in its records with a value af least
equal to the amount of the commitment. The payables and receivables associated with delayed delivery securities having the same coupon, settlement date, and broker are offset. Delayed
delivery or when-issued securities that have been purchased from and sold fo a different broker are reflected as both payables and receivables in the Statements of Financial Position under
the caption "Delayed delivery”. Losses may arise due o changes in the value of the underlying securities or if the counterparty does not perform under the contract, or if the issuer does not
issue the securities due to political, economic, or other factors.

Special Purpose Acquisition Companies - Funds may invest in stock, warrants, and other securities of special purpose acquisition companies (SPACs) or similar special purpose
entities. A SPAC is a publicly traded company that raises investment capital via an initial public offering (IPO) for the purpose of acquiring the equity securifies of one or more existing
companies via merger, business combination, acquisition or other similar transactions within a designated time frame.

Private Investment in Public Equity - Funds may acquire equity securifies of an issuer through a private investment in a public equity (PIPE) transaction, including through
commitments to purchase securities on a when-issued basis. A PIPE typically involves the purchase of securifies directly from a publicly traded company in a private placement fransaction.
Securities purchased through PIPE transactions will be restricted from trading and considered illiquid until a resale registration statement for the securities is filed and declared effective. At
period end, certain Funds had commitments to purchase when-issued securities through PIPE transactions with SPACs. The commitments are contingent upon the SPACs acquiring the
securifies of target companies. Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on these commitments is separately presented in the Statements of Financial Position as Unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on unfunded commitments, and in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) as Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on unfunded commitments.

To-Be-Announced (TBA) Securities - TBA securities involve buying or selling U.S. mortgage-backed securities (MBS) on a forward commitment basis. A TBA transaction typically does
not designate the actual security to be delivered and only includes an approximate principal amount; however delivered securities must meet specified terms defined by industry guidelines,
including issuer, rate and current principal amount outstanding on underlying mortgage pools. A Fund enters info a TBA transaction with the infent fo take possession of or deliver the
underlying MBS. Purchases and sales of TBA securifies involve risks similar to those discussed above for delayed delivery and when-issued securities. TBA securifies subject fo a forward
commitment o sell at period end are included at the end of the Schedule of Investments under the caption "TBA Sale Commitments." The proceeds and value of these commitments are
reflected on the Statements of Financial Position.

Valuation of Series - Net assefs attributable to securityholders is calculated for each Series of securifies of a Fund. The net assets attributable to securityholders of o Series is computed
by calculating the Series' proportionate share of the assets and liabilities of the Fund common to all Series, adjusted for the assets and liabilities of the Fund attributable only fo that Series.
Expenses directly attributable to a Series are charged fo that Series. Investment income and operating expenses are allocated proportionately to each Series based upon the relative net
assets attributable o securityholders of each Series, except for ifems that can be specifically attributed fo one or more Series.

Per Security from Operations - The increase (decrease) in net assets attributable fo securityholders resulting from operations per security in the Statements of Comprehensive
Income (Loss) represent the operational increase (decrease) for each Series of a Fund, divided by the relevant weighted average securities outstanding during the period.

Statements of Cash Flows - When preparing the Statements of Cash Flows, a Fund nets the rollover activity of its short-term investments, and includes only the net cash flow impact
in "Purchases of investments and derivatives” or "Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments and derivatives”, as applicable. Additionally, in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards, a Fund's Statements of Cash Flows excludes non-cash transactions from its operating and financing activities.

4. Expenses and Other Related Party Transactions

Management and Advisory Fee - Fidelity serves as manager of the Funds. Fidelity s part of a broader collection of companies collectively known as Fidelity Investments. The Funds
pay Fidelity a monthly management fee for its services and the provision of key management personnel to the Funds, based on the net asset value of each Series, calculated daily and
payable monthly. To avoid duplication of management fees, Series O and Series PWS of Fidelity managed underlying funds are not subject to management fees. Where a Fund invests in o
Fidelity managed underlying fund, whose series have management fees (non-Series O and non-Series PWS), Fidelity will make adjustments to ensure there is no duplication of
management fees.
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In addition, no management fees are charged with respect to the Series 0 and Series PWS securities, but securityholders will be charged a negotiated management fee directly.

Fidelity may reduce the management fee or o Fund expense for certain securityholders by reducing the management fee it charges to the Fund or reducing the amount charged to the Fund
for certain expenses and having the Fund pay out the amount of the reduction fo the securityholders as a distribution. These distributions are disclosed as "Management fee reduction” in
the Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Securityholders.

Administration Fee - Fidelity charges the Funds a fixed administration fee in place of certain variable and administrative expenses, including the provision of key administrative
personnel to the Funds. Fidelity, in tum, pays all of the operating expenses of the Funds, other than certain specified fund costs, including the fees and expenses of the Independent Review
Committee, taxes, brokerage commissions and interest charges. The administration fee is in addition to the management fee and is based on the net asset value of each Series, calculated
daily and payable monthly. To avoid duplication of fees, Series 0, Series PWS and Series INV securities of any Fidelity managed underlying fund are not subject to the Administration fee.

Independent Review Committee Fees - The Independent Review Committee (IRC), s required under National Instrument 81-107, reviews conflict of inferest matters referred to it
by the Manager and provides recommendations or approves actions, as appropriate, that are in the best interest of the Funds. There are currently four members of the IRC who are
independent of Fidelity and its affiliates. IRC members are compensated by way of an annual retainer fee and a per meeting attendance fee, as well as reimbursed for expenses associated
with IRC duties. These costs are allocated among the Funds proportionately by assets.

Sales Tax - Certain provinces have harmonized their Provincial Sales Tax (PST) with the federal Goods and Services Tax (GST). The Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) combines the GST rate
of 5% with the PST rate of certain provinces. The Provincial GST/HST liability or refund is calculated using the residency of securityholders and the value of their interests in a Fund as at
specific times, rather than the physical location of a Fund. The effective GST/HST rate charged to each Series of a Fund is based on the securityholders' proportionate investments by
province, using each province's HST rate or GST rate in the case of non-participating provinces. All amounts are included in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) as "Sales fax".

Other Expenses - Other operating expenses represents fund costs atfributable to a Fund that are not otherwise covered by the management fee or fixed administration fee as outlined in
each Fund's simplified prospectus, and are not otherwise disclosed separately on the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss). Each Series of a Fund, other than Series 0, Series PWS
and Series INV of a Fund, is responsible for its proportionate share of common fund costs in addition o expenses that it alone incurs. Series 0, Series PWS and Series INV of a Fund is
responsible for ifs share of certain fund costs as outlined in the Fund's simplified prospectus.

Expenses Waived - Fidelity may absorb or waive certain expenses at its sole discretion and can terminate the absorption or waiver at any fime. Any such waivers are disclosed as
“Expenses waived" in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss).

Commissions and Other Portfolio Costs - "Commissions and other portfolio costs" in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) are net of any reimbursements from brokers
who reimbursed a portion of their commissions.

A portion of commissions may be paid for research. Amounts paid for research provided to the Funds by executing brokers are estimates made by Fidelity. Fidelity has established
procedures to assist them in making a good faith determination that the Funds received a reasonable benefit considering the value of research goods and services and the amount of
brokerage commissions paid.

In addition, a portion of a Fund's portfolio transactions may be placed with brokerage firms which are offiliates of Fidelity Investments, provided it determines that these offiliates' trade
execution abilities and costs are comparable to those of non-affiliated, qualified brokerage firms, on an execution-only basis.

5. Taxation and Distributions

For tax purposes, each Fund has a December year-end. In each tax year, each Fund infends to declare and credit as due and payable sufficient net investment income and net realized
capital gains to securityholders such that the Fund will not be subject to income taxes other than altemative minimum tax, as applicable. As a result, each Fund does not record income
taxes under IAS 12 - Income Taxes (IAS 12) and accordingly does not recognize the deferred tax benefit associated with tax loss carry forwards and other taxable temporary differences.
Capital losses may be carried forward indefinitely to reduce future realized capital gains. Non-capital losses may be carried forward for up to 20 tax years to reduce future taxable income.

Foreign withholding taxes are imposed by certain countries on investment income and are estimated based on the tax rules and actual rates that exist in the foreign markets. Investment
income is recorded gross of foreign taxes withheld. Foreign withholding taxes are accrued for in conjunction with the accrual for the related investment income and are included in “Foreign
taxes withheld" on the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) and "Other payables and accrued expenses” on the Statements of Financial Position. In addition, certain countries apply
withholding taxes on capital gains on investments and such taxes are accrued against the relevant security and included in other payables and accrued expenses. The taxes paid on redlized
gains from sales of securifies paid and the accrued tax liability on unrealized gains on securities subject to withholding taxes are included in "Foreign taxes withheld" and "Change in net
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments" in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), respectively.

Distributions are taxable in securityholders' hands. At the end of each tax year, the character of the distributions is determined for tax purposes. Under the terms of the Declaration of Trust,
the trustee may capitalize any distribution amount without any increase in the number of securities outstanding. Distributions, if any, are declared separately for each Series.
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6. Capital Risk Management

Securities issued and outstanding are considered to be the capital of a Fund. The capital of each series of a Fund is divided info an unlimited number of securities of equal value, with no par
value. All securities in a series of a Fund rank equally with respect to distributions. A securityholder of a Fund is entitled to one vote for each one dollar in value of securities owned.
Fractional securities are proportionately entitled to these rights. A Fund generally has no restrictions or specific capital requirements on the subscriptions and redemptions of securities other
than minimum subscription requirements; although, on rare occasions, Fidelity may temporarily suspend securityholders' right to redeem securities and postpone paying sale proceeds. The
relevant movements attributable to securityholders are shown in the Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Securityholders of each Fund. In accordance with the objectives and
the risk management policies, Fidelity endeavors to invest the subscriptions received in appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemptions. Such liquidity is
managed by investing the majority of assets in investments that can be readily disposed and via a Fund's ability to borrow up to 5% of its net asset value.

7. Financial Instruments Risk

A Fund's activifies expose it to a variety of financial instruments risks: credit risk, concentration risk, liquidity risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, currency risk and emerging market risk.
Fidelity seeks to minimize potential adverse effects of these performance risks by employing professional, experienced portfolio advisors, by daily monitoring of positions and market events,
and by diversifying the investment portfolio within the constraints of the investment mandate. Derivative finanial instruments may be used to moderate certain risk exposures.

Portfolio risk is monitored daily and reviewed monthly by an investment compliance group. In addition, there is a formal quarterly review of each Fund. The investment compliance group,
portfolio managers and the senior analysts attend a quarterly portfolio review. Portfolios within each strategy are reviewed relative to each other and to their benchmark. Active industry and
security allocations are analyzed.

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment that it has entered into with a Fund. A Fund's own credit
risk in the case of financial liabilities and a counterparty's credit risk, both indirect and direct, are considered, where applicable, in determining the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities. The carrying amount of investments and other assets represents the maximum credit risk exposure as at each reporting period end.

A Fund measures credit risk and expected credit losses using probability of default, exposure at default and loss given default. Management considers both historical analysis and forward
looking information in determining any expected credit loss. A significant increase in credit risk is defined by management as any confractual payment which is more than 30 days past due
or on a low quality credit standing. Any contractual payment which is more than 90 days past due is considered credit impaired. As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, all amounts
receivable for investments sold, cash or short term deposits are held with high credit quality counterparties. Management considers the probability of default to be close to zero as these
instruments have a low risk of default and the counterparties have a strong capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term. As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognised based on 12 - month expected credit losses as any such impairment would be wholly insignificant fo a Fund.

Non-investment grade commercial mortgage-backed securities (MBS) and high yield real estate fixed-income securities tend to be riskier than investment grade securities. If there are
changes in the market's perception of the issuers of these types of securities, in the credit worthiness of the underlying borrowers or in the assets backing the pools, then the value of the
securities may be affected. There is risk that the underlying loans may not be repaid in full, which could lead to holders of MBS not receiving full repayment. A Fund may from time to time
invest in securities that may be less liquid. This can make a Fund riskier than if it had invested with greater diversification and in more liquid investments.

(ollateralized reverse repurchase agreements may result in credit exposure in the event that the counterparty to the transaction is unable to fulfill its contractual obligations. The risk is
managed by the receipt of the underlying securities as collateral and use of counterparties whose credit worthiness is considered sufficient based on Fidelity's independent review.

Credit risk exposure for derivative instruments is based on a Fund's unrealized gain on the contractual obligations with the counterparty as at the reporting date. A Fund restricts its exposure
to credit losses on derivative instruments by limiting its exposure to any one counterparty and by entering into transactions with counterparties who meet the minimum approved credit
rating under securities requlations and other pre-set financial and non- financial criteria.

Concentration Risk - A Fund may be exposed to risk, both indirect and direct, based on the concentration levels of its financial instruments in various sectors, geographic regions, asset
weightings and market capitalization, as applicable. Fidelity analyzes and monitors these concentration risks regularly.

Liquidity Risk - Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that a Fund may not be able fo settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. A Fund is exposed to daily cash
redemptions of its redeemable securifies. Redeemable securities are redeemed on demand af the securityholder's option based on a Fund's NAVPS af the time of redemption. A Fund may
be exposed to indirect liquidity risk through its investments.

From time to fime, securifies that are not traded in an active market may be invested in and may be illiquid. Private and /or restricted securities held, if any, are identified in the Schedule of
[nvestments.
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Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
(Amounts in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated)

In accordance with securities regulations, investment funds must maintain ot least 90% of assets in liquid investments; investments that are traded in an active market and can be readily
disposed of. In addition, a Fund aims to retain sufficient cash and short-term investments to maintain liquidity, and has the ability to borrow up to 5% of its net asset value from the
custodian for the purpose of funding redemptions. The liquidity position is monitored on a daily basis.

As at each reporting period end, the Funds did not have financial liabilities with maturities greater than 3 months.

Other Price Risk - Other price risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk
or currency risk on monetary instruments), whether caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its issuer, or other factors affecting all instruments traded in o market or market
segment. All financial instruments present a risk of loss of capital. This risk is moderated through a careful selection of securities and other financial instruments within the parameters of the
investment strategy. The maximum risk resulfing from financial instruments is equivalent to their fair value except for possible losses from options written and future contracts which can be
unlimited. Investments and derivatives are susceptible to other price risk arising from uncerfainties about future prices of the instruments.

In determining a Fund's impact from exposure to other price risk, both indirect and direct, a beta may be used when applicable. Beta, a measure of the volatility of a security or a portfolio
in comparison fo the market as a whole, is derived from comparing 36 months of retumns between the benchmark and a Fund. As such, beta inherently includes effects reflected in interest
rate and currency risks. A beta of 1 indicates the security's price will move with the market. A beta of less than 1 means the security will be less volatile than the market. A beta of greater
than 1 indicates the security's price will be more volatile than the market. For example, if a stock's beta s 1.2, it's theoretically 20% more volatile than the market. Beta may not be
representative of future beta.

Interest Rate Risk - Inferest rate risk arises on inferest-hearing financial instruments held directly or indirectly in the investment portfolio such as bonds. A Fund is exposed to the risk
that the fair value or the future cash flows of interest-bearing financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in the prevailing levels of market interest rates. Any excess cash may be
invested in short-term investments at market inferest rates.

The fixed income investment strategy for a Fund with exposure to investment grade bonds adheres to independent quantitative understanding of all benchmark and portfolio risk and retum
characteristics with an explicit understanding of all active exposures relative fo the investment benchmark. Interest rate anticipation is not a significant component of the fixed income
investment strategy.

High vield securities, including, but not limited to, security types commonly known as: high yield bonds, floating rate debt instruments, floating rate loans, senior secured debt obligations,
convertible securifies, high yield commercial MBS as well as some fixed income securities issued by corporations and governments in emerging market economies, may be more or less
sensifive fo changes in market interest rates, depending upon the securifies' coupon rates, terms to maturity and other factors. However, the volatility associated with these high yield
securities is not a result of inferest rate risk; in fact, the inferest rate risk of these securities tends to be lower than the investment grade bonds, which generally pay lower coupon rates
and,/or offer lower yields. High vield securities typically are issued by companies that tend to be less creditworthy than investment grade bond issuers. As such, they carry greater default
risk than investment grade bonds and accordingly offer higher coupon payments to compensate investors for this addifional risk.

Currency Risk - Currency risk arises from financial instruments that are denominated in a currency other than a Fund's functional currency. A Fund is exposed o the risk, both indirect
and direct, that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in exchange rates. Currency risk is not considered fo arise from financial instruments that are non-monetary
items such as equity investments, or forward foreign exchange contracts related to such non-monetary items. Foreign exchange exposure relating to non-monetary assets and liabiliies is
considered to be a component of other price risk, not foreign currency risk. Management monitors the exposure on all foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities, and may enter
into forward foreign currency contracts to manage a Fund's exposure to foreign exchange movements (such as the U.S. dollar, the Euro or the Yen). Generally, the use of forward contracts
to hedge currency fluctuations as completely as possible will not result in the impact of currency fluctuations being eliminated altogether. Furthermore, during fimes of extreme market stress
or volatility, a Fund may not be able to prevent losses from exposure to foreign currencies.

Emerging Market Risk - A Fund's indirect and direct exposure in countries with limited or developing capital markets may involve greater risks than investments in more developed
markets, and the prices of such investments may be volatile due o the consequences of political, social, or economic changes.

8. Investment in Structured Entities

A Fund's investment in a Fidelity managed underlying fund represents an interest in a structured entity. A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights
are not the dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any vofing rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are directed by means of
contractual arrangements such as those agreements executed by a Fund with its Manager and portfolio advisor.

A Fidelity managed underlying fund is financed through the issuance of its redeemable trust securifies and its purpose is to invest its net assefs for capital growth and /or investment income
for the benefit of its securityholders.

A Fund does not control nor significantly influence these structured entifies, as defined by IFRS 10 and IAS 28, due to the Fund's inability to exercise its voting rights and direct or
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions.
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Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
For the periods ended March 31, 2024 and 2023
(Amounts in thousands of Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated)

The maximum risk of loss in an investment in a structured entity is equal to its fair value and carrying value which is included in "Investments at fair value through profit or loss" on the
Statements of Financial Position. There is no difference between the maximum risk of loss and the carying amounts of the assets and liabilities of a Fidelity managed underlying fund that
relate to a Fund's interests. There are additional risks associated with these investments. Refer to Note 7 for further discussion.

In the normal course of operations to fulfll its investment objective, a Fund will, from time to time, subscribe for additional securities or redeem securities of a Fidelity managed underlying
fund. However, o Fund does not have any obligation or intention to provide financial support. In addition, a Fund may receive a distribution of income and /or capital gains from its
investment as described above in Note 3.

ETFs may also be considered unconsolidated structured entities. The carrying value and maximum exposure to losses of such ETF holdings is equal to their fair value, which is included in the
Statements of Financial Position. The change in fair value of these ETF holdings is included in the Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) in "Change in net unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) on investments." Any ownership of extemally managed ETFs that is 1% or greater is detailed in each applicable fund's Fund Specific Notes to Financial Statements.

In addition, MBS or assetbacked securifies (ABS) are considered to be unconsolidated structured entifies. MBS are formed by pooling various types of mortgages while ABS are formed by
pooling assets such as auto loans, credit card receivables or student loans. An interest or claim to this future cash flow (interest and principal) is then sold in the form of debt or equity
securities, which could be held by a Fund. A Fund accounts for these investments at fair value. The fair value of such securities, as disclosed in the Schedule of Investments, represents the
maximum exposure to losses at that date.

9. Prime Broker Arrangements

The Manager has appointed prime brokers, including Scotia Capital Inc. and Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, which may hold assets for certain Funds as these Funds may engage in short selling.
The prime brokers provide prime brokerage services to the Funds, including trade execution and settlement, custody, securities lending and margin lending in connection with the short sale
strategies of the Funds. The prime broker accounts may provide less segregation of the Funds' assets than would be the case with a more conventional custody arrangement. As a result,
the Funds' assets could be frozen and inaccessible for withdrawal or subsequent frading for an extended period of time if the prime broker experiences financial difficulty. In such case, the
Funds may experience losses due to insufficient assets at the prime broker to satisfy the claims of its creditors and adverse market movements while its positions cannot be fraded.

10. Leverage

Certain Funds may enter into leverage fransactions that are repayable upon demand. Leverage occurs when the Fund borrows money or securities, or uses derivatives, o generate
investment exposure that would otherwise not be possible. The Fund's aggregate exposure o its sources of leverage is calculated as the sum of the following: (i) the market value of short
holdings; (ii) the amount of cash borrowed for investment purposes; and (iii) the notional value of the Fund's derivatives positions, excluding any derivatives used for hedging purposes.
This exposure must not exceed 300% of the Fund's NAV.
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Management Responsibility for Financial Reporting
The accompanying financial statements of each of the Funds have been prepared by Fidelity Investments Canada ULC (Fidelity), as Manager of the Funds. Fidelity is responsible for the
information and representations contained in these financial statements. The Board of Directors of Fidelity is responsible for reviewing and approving these financial statements.
Fidelity maintains appropriate processes to ensure that relevant and reliable financial information is produced. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and include certain amounts and disclosures that are based on estimates and judgments. The material accounting policy information, which management
believes is appropriate for the Fund, are described in Note 3 to the financial statements.
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is the external auditor of the Funds. It has audited the financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards to enable it to
express to the securityholders its opinion on the financial statements. Its report is an integral part of these financial statements and is set out on the following page of this annual report.
Amanda Thomas
Vice President and Fund Treasurer

Fidelity Investments Canada ULC
June 21, 2024
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Independent auditor’s report

To the Securityholders and Trustee of

Fidelity All-in-One Balanced ETF Fund

Fidelity All-in-One Conservative ETF Fund
Fidelity All-in-One Equity ETF Fund

Fidelity All-in-One Growth ETF Fund

Fidelity American Balanced Currency Neutral
Fund

Fidelity American Balanced Fund

Fidelity AsiaStar® Fund

Fidelity Canadian Focused Equity Multi-Asset
Base Fund

Fidelity Canadian High Dividend ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity Canadian High Dividend Index
ETF Fund)

Fidelity Canadian High Quality ETF Fund (formerly
Fidelity Canadian High Quality Index ETF Fund)
Fidelity Canadian Low Volatility ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity Canadian Low Volatility Index
ETF Fund)

Fidelity Canadian Monthly High Income ETF Fund
Fidelity Canadian Short Term Corporate Bond
ETF Fund

Fidelity China Fund

Fidelity Conservative Income Fund

Fidelity Conservative Income Private Pool
Fidelity Developed International Bond Multi-Asset
Base Fund

Fidelity Emerging Markets Debt Multi-Asset Base
Fund

Fidelity Emerging Markets Equity Multi-Asset Base
Fund

Fidelity Emerging Markets Fund

Fidelity Emerging Markets Local Currency Debt
Multi-Asset Base Fund

Fidelity Europe Fund

Fidelity Far East Fund

Fidelity Floating Rate High Income Currency
Neutral Fund

Fidelity Founders Investment Trust™

Fidelity Global Asset Allocation Currency Neutral
Private Pool

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Fidelity Global Bond Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fidelity Global Concentrated Equity Currency
Neutral Fund

Fidelity Global Concentrated Equity Fund

Fidelity Global Consumer Industries Fund

Fidelity Global Core Plus Bond ETF Fund

Fidelity Global Credit Ex-U.S. Currency Neutral
Multi-Asset Base Fund

Fidelity Global Credit Ex-U.S. Investment Trust
Fidelity Global Developed Markets Sovereign
Bond Index Hedged Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fidelity Global Disciplined Equity® Fund

Fidelity Global Dividend Fund

Fidelity Global Dividend Investment Trust

Fidelity Global Equity+ Fund

Fidelity Global Financial Services Fund

Fidelity Global Fund

Fidelity Global Growth and Value Investment Trust
Fidelity Global Health Care Fund

Fidelity Global High Yield Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fidelity Global Inflation-Linked Bond Index
Hedged Multi-Asset Base Fund

Fidelity Global Innovators® Investment Trust
Fidelity Global Intrinsic Value Fund

Fidelity Global Intrinsic Value Investment Trust
Fidelity Global Investment Grade Bond ETF Fund
Fidelity Global Large Cap Fund

Fidelity Global Monthly High Income ETF Fund
Fidelity Global Monthly Income Currency Neutral
Fund

Fidelity Global Monthly Income Fund

Fidelity Global Natural Resources Fund

Fidelity Global Real Estate Fund

Fidelity Global Real Estate Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fidelity Global Small Cap Fund

Fidelity Global Small Cap Opportunities Fund
Fidelity Inflation-Focused Fund

Fidelity Insights Currency Neutral Multi-Asset Base
Fund™

Fidelity Insights Investment Trust™

PwC Tower, 18 York Street, Suite 2500, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 0B2
T.: +1 416 863 1133, F.: +1 416 365 8215, Fax to mail: ca_toronto_18_york_fax@pwc.com

“PwC’” refers to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an Ontario limited liability pa26:rship.
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Fidelity Global Asset Allocation Fund

Fidelity Global Asset Allocation Private Pool
Fidelity Global Bond Currency Neutral Fund
Fidelity Global Bond Currency Neutral Multi-Asset
Base Fund

Fidelity Global Bond Fund

Fidelity International Concentrated Equity
Currency Neutral Fund

Fidelity International Concentrated Equity Fund
Fidelity International Disciplined Equity® Fund
Fidelity International Equity Multi-Asset Base Fund
Fidelity International Growth Currency Neutral
Multi-Asset Base Fund

Fidelity International Growth Fund

Fidelity International Growth Multi-Asset Base
Fund

Fidelity International High Dividend ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity International High Dividend Index
ETF Fund)

Fidelity International High Quality ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity International High Quality Index
ETF Fund)

Fidelity International Low Volatility ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity International Low Volatility Index
ETF Fund)

Fidelity Investment Grade Total Bond Currency
Neutral Fund

Fidelity Investment Grade Total Bond Fund
Fidelity Japan Fund

Fidelity Long-Term Leaders Currency Neutral
Fund

Fidelity Long-Term Leaders Fund

Fidelity Multi-Asset Innovation Fund

Fidelity Multi-Sector Bond Currency Neutral Fund
Fidelity Multi-Sector Bond Fund

Fidelity Multi-Sector Bond Hedged Multi-Asset
Base Fund

Fidelity NorthStar® Balanced Currency Neutral
Fund

Fidelity NorthStar® Balanced Fund

Fidelity NorthStar® Fund

Fidelity Strategic Income Currency Neutral Fund
Fidelity Strategic Income Fund

Fidelity Sustainable World ETF Fund
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Fidelity Insights Systematic Currency Hedged
Fund™

Fidelity Systematic Canadian Bond Index ETF
Fund

Fidelity Tactical Credit Fund

Fidelity Tactical Global Dividend ETF Fund
Fidelity Tactical High Income Currency Neutral
Fund

Fidelity Tactical High Income Fund

Fidelity Tactical Strategies Fund

Fidelity Technology Innovators Fund

Fidelity Total Metaverse ETF Fund (formerly
Fidelity Total Metaverse Index ETF Fund)
Fidelity U.S. Dividend for Rising Rates Currency
Neutral ETF Fund (formerly Fidelity U.S. Dividend
for Rising Rates Currency Neutral Index ETF
Fund)

Fidelity U.S. Dividend for Rising Rates ETF Fund
(formerly Fidelity U.S. Dividend for Rising Rates
Index ETF Fund)

Fidelity U.S. High Dividend Currency Neutral ETF
Fund (formerly Fidelity U.S. High Dividend
Currency Neutral Index ETF Fund)

Fidelity U.S. High Dividend ETF Fund (formerly
Fidelity U.S. High Dividend Index ETF Fund)
Fidelity U.S. High Quality Currency Neutral ETF
Fund (formerly Fidelity U.S. High Quality Currency
Neutral Index ETF Fund)

Fidelity U.S. High Quality ETF Fund (formerly
Fidelity U.S. High Quality Index ETF Fund)
Fidelity U.S. Low Volatility Currency Neutral ETF
Fund (formerly Fidelity U.S. Low Volatility
Currency Neutral Index ETF Fund)

Fidelity U.S. Low Volatility ETF Fund (formerly
Fidelity U.S. Low Volatility Index ETF Fund)
Fidelity U.S. Monthly Income Currency Neutral
Fund

(individually, a Fund or together, the Funds)
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Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying March 31, 2024 financial statements of each Fund present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of each Fund, its financial performance and its cash flows as at
and for the periods indicated in note 1 in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards).

What we have audited

The financial statements of each Fund comprise:

« the statements of financial position as at the period-end dates indicated in note 1;
« the statements of comprehensive income (loss) for the periods indicated in note 1;

« the statements of changes in net assets attributable to securityholders for the periods indicated in
note 1;

« the statements of cash flows for the periods indicated in note 1; and
« the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

Certain required disclosures have been presented elsewhere in the Annual Management Report of Fund
Performance of each Fund, rather than in the notes to the financial statements. These disclosures are
cross-referenced from the financial statements of each Fund and are identified as audited.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of each Fund in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Canada. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.
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Other information

Management is responsible for the other information of each Fund. The other information comprises the
Annual Management Report of Fund Performance of each Fund.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of each Fund, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements of each Fund or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of each
Fund in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of each Fund to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate any Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
each Fund.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole for
each Fund are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements of each Fund.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of each Fund,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the internal control of each Fund.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of each Fund to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements of each Fund or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause any Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of each Fund,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Auditor Fee Information
In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Funds for the period ended March 31, 2024,

the following fees were paid or are payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and other PwC Network
firms:

Nature of fees Amount

Audit of the financial statements of the Funds for the period ended March 31,
2024 $854,998

Other services provided to the Funds for the period ended March 31, 2024 $169,511

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Andrew Paterson.

Is/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Toronto, Ontario
June 21, 2024
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